clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 4:54 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje; Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes
Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-21-0673.
Attachments: 36GL-21-0673.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0673 for processing:

36GL-21- |GBHWC Report Relative to Small Purchases for Feb 2021 to  |Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness
0673 May 2021. Center

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Thu, Jun 10, 2021 at 3:51 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-0673

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0673.

36GL-21- [GBHWC Report Relative to Small Purchases for Feb 2021 to Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness
0673 May 2021. Center

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Maria Abante
Legislative Assistant

1
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Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan
36th Guam Legislature
Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagatfia, Guam 96910

Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910
T:(671) 472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org
website: www.senatorterlaje.com
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GUAM BEHAVIORAL

HEALTH & WELLNESS

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO THERESA C. ARRIOLA

Governor CENTER Director
JOSHUA F. TENORIO 798 Gov. Carlos G. Camacho Rd. CARISSA E. PANGELINAN
Lieutenant Governor Tamuning, Guam 96913 Deputy Director

TEL: (671) 647-5330
FAX: (671) 649-6948

June 6, 2021

Doc Type: ZQéL - g’i - aﬁ73

OFFICE OF THE SP
'I'HEEESE M. T RENJ( R

Honorable Therese M. Terlaje
Speaker, 36"™ Guam Legislature
Guam Congress Building 06 1 Hm
163 Chalan Santo Papa

Time: 7 q’(%q
Hagatna, Guam 96910 nmi.,e;j;

Buenas yan Hafa Adai Honorable Speaker:

Submitted herewith is Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center’'s (GBHWC) report per
Public Law 34-35, Relative to Small Purchases covering the months of February through May
2021.

Should you have any questions, please contact my office at 647-1901.

Un Dangkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma’ase.

/W% COMMITTEE ON RULES

Théresa C. Arriola RECEIVED:
Ditector June 10, 2021
3:51 P.M.
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GUAM BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS CENTER

Reporting Month:

February 2021

P.L. 34-35, Relative to Small Purchases

Requisition/PO4# Description Amount
Q212310045/P216A01995 Guam Focus On Life Grant Evaluator $15,000.00
Q212300070/P216A02094 ActivPanel Element Series $16,842.00
0212300097/P216A02262 Removal and Installation of floor tiles (GBHWC - 3.7) $21,495.00
Q212300095/P216A02268 Implementation of Project Adilante | Hinemlo (Improving Wellbeing) $146,419.00
Q212300106/P216A02672 | Consultant - Expert consulatation per E.Q. 2020-21 GBHWC/DOC Annex $24,360.00

Q212310062 Blanket Purchase Agreement -_Mental Health Awareness and Promotion $24,999.00
{Universal Stategy)
Q212310063 Blanket Purchase Agreement -‘Substance Use Prevention Program $24,999.00
(Selective Strategy)
Q212310064 Blanket Purchase Agreement - Life Skills to Youth (Selective Strategy) $24,999.00
. | . -
Q212300067/P216A02526 Establish and Implement an Education and Alternative Activities $24,999.00

Community-Based Program

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0673.*




GUAM BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS CENTER
Reporting Month: March 2021
P.L. 34-35, Relative to Small Purchases

Requisition/PO# Description Amount

212300113/ BLANKET PURCHASE AGREEMENT - Medical Billing Services $24,999.00

To provide expert consulatation per E.O. 2020-21 for the establishment of

the GBHWC Annex at DOC SFAUEL R

Q212310068/P216A03598

BLANKET PURCHASE AGREEMENT - Residential Treatment for individuals
212310076 24 :
Q currently in the Medically Assisted Treatment Program (MAT-P) Al

Q212310096 BLANKET PURCHASE AGREEMENT - UDS TEST KITS AND ORAL SWABS $15,000.00

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0673.*



GUAM BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS CENTER

Reporting Month:

April 2021

P.L. 34-35, Relative to Small Purchases

Requisition/PO# Description Amount

Q212310107/P216A03099 | Computer Workstations (GSA-002-21)/UPS, Battery Back-up (GSA-026-20) $42,112.50
Technical Assistance Training for the Project for Assistance in Transition

212310108/P216A03141 19,176.0

N / from Homelessness Grant (PATH) to develop manual and training 2 6.00
idi lyR ive T R A ific:
Q212310115/P216A03234 Providing Culturlal y‘ esponsive Treatment and Recovery _ cross the Pacific $49,062.00
Guam's Virtual Conference on Substance Use Disorders

Q212300118 Installation of 40Ton Condensing Units $140,429.55
Q212310122/P216A03456 Medication $24,046.00

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0673.*




GUAM BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS CENTER
Reporting Month: May 2021
P.L. 34-35, Relative to Small Purchases

Requisition/PO# Description Amount
(212300143 Laboratory Service $15,000.00
Q212310134 Medication $24,596.00
Q212310135 Classroom/Training equipment & promethean activpanel $20,000.00
Q212310137 To conduct Needs Assessment (Drug and Alcohol) $24,999.00
Q212310138 Laptop, I-Pad, accessories 523,850.00

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0673.*






